MinutesoftheMeetingofthe <u>BOATPARK</u>
<u>BESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP</u> heldatthe
<u>TownHall,Swanage</u> onFriday,10 <u>thMay2002</u>
at2.15pm.

Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chairman. CouncillorMrs.G.A.Marsh

Alsoinattendance:-

G.Brookes OperationsManager

A.Lander SwanageFishermen'sAssociation

A.J.Leeson TownClerk

## 1. **APOLOGIES**

A pologies for their in a bility to attend the Meeting were received from Councillor Suttle (Town Mayor), Councillor Mrs. Wheeldon (Deputy Mayor) and Councillor J. Roscoe.

# 2. <u>NOTESOFMEETINGWITHFISHERMEN'S</u> <u>ASSOCIATION-5</u> <u>th</u><u>APRIL2002.</u>

The following points arising from the meeting with the Fishermen's Association were noted:-

#### **Tides**

1)

2)

6)

7)

The details of tide times were noted. These would allow the essential repairworks to be undertaken.

#### **Fenders**

The damaged fender has been removed without any requirement to replace.

#### 3) CCTV

AFishermen's Association representative was pursuing arrangements for a shared system with the RNLI.

## 4) Shingle

Thereporting of excessive amounts of shingle by representatives of the Fishermen's Association are to be made directly to the Boat Park attendant.

#### **Cleats**

The Operations Managerwas a waiting receipt of special bolts. Mr. Lander offered assistance by supplying stainless steel rods.

## UseofJettybyFishermen

It was noted that use of the westernjet tyby fisher men beack nowledged.

#### LaddersandPoles

Itwasnotedthatoneladderwasinneedofbeingcutoff.

**JettvEnds** 

Aproposaltoroundofftheendsofbothjettiesbycuttingthem, was beingpursued.

Fishermen'sHuts

The Operations Manager reported details of the extent of repairs required.

SlipwayRepairs

There-pointingworktothefishermen's slip way has been scheduled to commence.

StoneGroyne

The Operations Manager reported that the work required was more extensive than originally estimated.

Itwasnotedthatworkbedeferred.

**StorageofDinghies** 

The installation of boat rings was noted as being included in the planned winter repairs programme.

13) **FundingofRepairs** 

 $It was noted that all of the \pounds 5,000 budget had been spent ones sential slip way repairs. \\$ 

The Clerkreported that he had obtained DEFRA grant application details. Mr. Lander agreed to seek clarification of the scope of DEFRA funding.

14) Electricity

The provision of electrical points within the Boat Parkwas noted for consideration as part of the five year action plan.

**CarParkingPermits** 

The Clerkwould arrange for the issuing of 20 permits, for allocation by the Fishermen's Association.

MainSlipway-YellowLine

Itwasnotedthatthespiritoftheagreementfortheuseofthearea denotedbytheyellowlinewasworkingwell. Itwasfurthernotedthat, intheeventofstressofweather, gooddialoguebetweenthe Fishermen's Association and the Council's Operations Managerwas deemed essential.

# 3. <u>MATTERSARISINGFROMMINUTESOFMEETING-19</u> <u>th</u>APRIL <u>2002</u>

 $The Minutes of the meeting held on 19 \qquad th April 2002 were noted as approved. \\$ 

Arising from Minute No. 6a), it was noted that the over-sized boat that was giving cause for concern, had now been removed. The Operations Managerre ported the health and safety concerns arising from boats left in the Boat Parkon supports rather than on trailers.

12)

8)

9)

10)

11)

15)

16)

#### ItwasAGREED:-

Thattherulesbereviewedtoincorporate aprovisionthatallboatsbestoredon trailers.

## 4. **GENERALISSUES**

## **Repairs**

The Operations Managerre ported that additional essential repairs were required to be carried out to potholes. It was noted that priority had been given to this work, with costs being met from existing budget provision.

#### Access

b)

c)

d)

Itwasnotedthatadditionalwearandteartoroadsurfaceswasbeing causedfromgeneraluseofcarsusingtheBoatParkasaturningarea. ItwasAGREED:-

ThatitbenotedthattheuseoftheBoatPark bythegeneralpublic, withoutauthorisation, hasnecessitatedtheneedtoinvestigatethe installationofabarrier, as an option.

# Removal of Obsolete Materials and Equipment

It was reported that a number of items of equipment and materials were being left in the area by the fisher men's huts.

Action:	
	Mr.Landertoarrangeremovalofhookfromhutroof,ropes
	fromslipwayanddiscardedboatengine.

## **Flytipping**

The Operations Manager reported the growing problem of flytipping in and around the skip. Concern was expressed at the additional cost to the Council of removing these items.

ItwasAGREED:-

 $To include the skip within the area of surveillance \ by CCTV.$ 

Action:	
	Mr.LandertoalertmembersoftheFishermen'sAssociationto
	theproblemsregardingtheimproperuseoftheskipbypersons
	unknown.

## 5. **ACTIONPLAN**

The general requirements for inclusion within a five year action planwer enoted.

ItwasAGREED:-

TorequesttheOperationsManagertocompilea

 $five year Action Plan for consideration at the \\next Meeting.$ 

## 6. **FISHERMEN'SHUTS**

The Chair man reported on the need to address the issues regarding the tenancy agreements and other matters related to the provision of fisher men's huts.

ItwasAGREED:-

To convene as itemeeting to inspect the use and condition of the fisher men's huts.

# 7. **RNLICARPARKING**

The Clerk updated the meeting on arrangements for the provision of carparking by RNLI personnel. It was noted that all efforts be made to ensure access to Peveril Point by emergency vehicles, including fire engines.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatuseofthefishermen'scarparkbe allocatedforemergencyusebytheRNLI.

## 8. **DATEOFNEXTMEETING**

ItwasagreedthatthenextmeetingbeheldonThursday,6
2002
at9.30a.m.attheBoatParkpriortore-conveningattheTownHall.